From: L & P Enquiries

To:
Subject: RE: 2023 Election East Coast Electorate Nomination Form & OIA Request
Date: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 10:56:48 am

atachments: |

Kia ora ||

Our apologies for the late reply.

With regard to Jan Tinetti MP, please refer to our previous emails dated 10 March 2023 and 26
January 2023.

In the interests of transparency, we release responses to Official Information Act requests every
three months. We will publish this response with your personal details redacted on
www.elections.nz

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to make a complaint to the Ombudsman if you
are not satisfied with the response to your request. Information about how to do this is available
at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi

Dean Shirley | Senior Advisor Legal | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington

rror: I

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2023 8:08 PM

Tos Berjomin 5aker N 0 Sy

Subject: 2023 Election East Coast Electorate Nomination Form & OIA Request

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the
Commission. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in
doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Electoral Commission,



New Zealand.

Benjamin, Dean, Karl,

PART TWO
In accordance with the purpose of the Official Information Act 1982 | herein
request copies of all other submitted Nomination forms and proof of
deposit being with the Electoral Commission at the midnight tonight
With due particularity please supply all/ each and every item of
documentary information you hold on The New Zealand Labour Party Inc.
Minister of Justice Hon Kiri Allan and National Party's Dana Fitzpatrick

| await your letter of acknowledgement and subsequent response
N B Dean and Benjamin please ensure you sent this email to the CEO Karl
who was observed on nationwide television the other day

Kind regards
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